Adrienne Thompson

From: Julia Krog
Sent: Tuesday, June 21, 2022 11:47 AM
To: Adrienne Thompson Mendocino County
Subject: FW: Ray's Road Philo entertainment project.
JUN 22 2022

Planning & Building Services
Juliav Krog
Director

County of Mendocino

Department of Planning & Building Services
860 N Bush Street, Ukiah, CA 95482

Main Line: (707) 234-6650

Fax: (707) 463-5709
krogi@mendocinocounty.org

Planning & Building Services Website

From: Smith, Susan <Susan.Smith2 @ucsf.edu>
Sent: Tuesday, June 21, 2022 11:45 AM

To: Julia Krog <krogj@mendocinocounty.org>; Keith Gronendyke <gronendykek@mendocinocounty.org>
Subject: Re: Ray's Road Philo entertainment project.

Hi- | meant to ask that you please append this letter to the formal application and include it in
the public comments on your website.
This is part of a formal protest.

Thank you

Susan

Susan D. Smith, MD, Chief Faculty Practices Officer, President Faculty Practice, Professor, Family and Community Medicine
| Susan.smith2@ucsf.edu |1 400 Parnassus, A126, San Francisco, Ca | Office 415-353-9753 | Mobile 650-533-7915
Assistant: Tesa Sena-Bulatao | tesa.sena-bulatao@ucsf.edu 1 415-353-2914

UCse Health

If you are receiving this email during off hours, please feel free to respond during your reqular workday.






